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Dorothy Menasco ~~~l 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20092:01 PM FPSC,ClKwCORRESPONDENCE 
To: Katherine Fleming; Richard Bellak _Admln..traUv.~Partltl_conaumer 
Cc: Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO. () \TI \- ()9 
Subject: FW: Vicki Kaufman DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Katherine, 

We made the change to the contact information for Vicki Kaufinan in the following dockets. Please advise if those are 
all correct. 

Richard, 

I'm including you on this e-mail because you are listed as the lead attorney on Docket 080317. Ms. Kaufman's e-mail 
address was changed from vkalJfman@::isglaw,com to vkallfnlall@kaglnlaY[,cQ.m. 

080413 
090079 
090144 
090145 
080317 
080407 
080408 
080409 
080410 
080411 
080412 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 12:02 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Also, 080413 was also changed. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 12:01 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Dorothy, in addition to Dockets 090079,090144 and 090145, I globally changed the following Dockets to 
reflect vkaJJiinan@kagmlaw.cQm. 

080317 
080407 
080408 
080409 
080410 
080411 

121212009 

mailto:vkaJJiinan@kagmlaw.cQm
mailto:vkallfnlall@kaglnlaY[,cQ.m
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080412 

Ruth 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,200911:40 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Will do! Thank you for the follow-up. I'll let you know if any changes are made in those dockets. 

~"'------.-.. ..~-.-----~--~~-~---.~---~. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 11:38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

You may want to check to see if her email address is correct in docket nos. 090079 and 090145. Thanks for all your 
help! 

From: Dorothy IVlenasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 11:37 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Great, thank you for letting us know about the incorrect e-rnail address. In looking at the entry, it looks like the e-mail 
address for Vicki Kaufman in Docket 090144 (according to ON 04557-09) should be ykaufm~@kJ!grIltIDY&Qm. If 
you can confiml that the e-mail address is cUlTcnr/colTect, I will make that change. Thank you for your help! 

---------------------------------------------~~--~-~~------------------------------------
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 090144-EI (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.) 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 20098:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

I just sent you a separate email with the link that I received. Please let me know if you need anything else! 

~---'~~.-~ -~~~~~-.--..-~-----.-..---. .~~~----~~--"'----...----.-..­
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20098:34 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Thank you,Ruth. 

12/212009 
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Good morning, Katherine. Can you please advise what docket this is in reference to? 

Dorothy 1I1cnl1Scc' 

Cltie(Dcputy Commission Clerk 

Florida Publk SCl1'ia C(lInmiss;on 

otJl{C orCtmwJis.sion C!er!( 

8so-4'3-6770 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20098:25 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
SUbject: FW: Vicki Kaufman 
Importance: High 

Dorothy, FYI.. We need more information. I'll be glad to help if you need me to. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 5:03 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Vicki Kaufman 
Importance: High 

I just received an email notification that something was faxed to Vicki Kaufman and I noticed that her contact 
infonnation on CMS is incorrect. Her email address is inCOITect. .lust wanted to let you know. 

Thanks. 

121212009 
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Dorothy Menasco 'l9~~11 
From: Susac, Jeremy [Jeremy.Susac@eog.myflorida.com] 

FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Adm........ yb...... Comuner 

DOCUMENT NO. Q\<'(3\-C>9 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 5:03 PM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

To: Filings@psc.state.fLus; Cummins, Brittany 

Subject: Re: Docket No. 080407-EG, 080408-EG, 080409-EG, 080410-EG, 080411-EG, 080412-EG. 080413-EG 

We are fine w earlier submission. Pursuant to the certificate we were cc'ing!serving all parties by email unlike the earlier 
submission 

From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
To: Cummins, Brittany; Susac, Jeremy; Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole 
Sent: Fri Aug 2S 16:55:052009 
Subject: FW: Docket No. OS0407-EG, OS0408-EG, 080409-EG, OS0410-EG, OS0411-EG, 080412-EG, 080413-EG 

Ms. Cummins: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 4: 11 p.m. today. It appears that the 
only change(s) is/are being made on the transmittal cover page. Please note that per the PSC e-filing requirements the 
e-mail message transmitting the document to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents contained 
within the text of an e-mail transmission win not be considered filed. As such, the filing received at 4:47 p.m. wilInot 
be considered an official filing. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided tor your convenience: 

http;!/WWW-!Qsc 'A!ill~!fl,J,lJ)ldQgJq;~t$i~:fiJings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mmosco 
Chie(Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Publlt- Sm'ia Commission 
OffIce ofG'mmissk'fI ClerJ,~ 
S50 -4 13-6770 

From: Cummins, Brittany [mailto:Brittany.Cummins@eog.myflorida.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 2S, 2009 4:46 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Cc: john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; srg@beggslane.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; ryoung@yvlaw.net; 

garyp@hgslaw.com; wadeJitchfield@fpl.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; 

Ijacobs50@comcast.net; george@cavros-Iaw.com; scla rk@radeylaw.com; cbrowder@ouc.com; jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com; 

vkaufman@asglegal.com; Jessica.Cano@fpl.com; cguyton@ssd.com; miltta@jea.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

Regdept@tecoenergy.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; Susac, Jeremy; Vickers, Robert 

Subject: Docket No. OS0407-EG, 08040S-EG, 080409-EG, 08041O-EG, OS0411-EG, 080412-EG, 080413-EG 


a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing: 


Jeremy L. Susac 

Executive Director 

Governor Crist's Energy Office 

Florida Energy & Climate Commission 

600 South Calhoun St., Suite 251 


8/3112009 


mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:miltta@jea.com
mailto:cguyton@ssd.com
mailto:Jessica.Cano@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@asglegal.com
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mailto:rk@radeylaw.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Ijacobs50@comcast.net
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:wadeJitchfield@fpl.com
mailto:garyp@hgslaw.com
mailto:ryoung@yvlaw.net
mailto:nhorton@lawfla.com
mailto:srg@beggslane.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:Brittany.Cummins@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
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Tallahassee, 	FL 32399-0001 
jeremy.susac@2~Qg.lnyflQJida"GQm 
850-487-3800 (phone) 

850-922-9701 (fax) 


b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 
This filing is made in regard to the Florida Energy & Climate Commission review of numeric 

conservation goals for: 

Florida Power & Light (Docket No. 080407-EG) 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Docket No. 080408-EG) 

Tampa Electric Company (Docket No. 080409-EG) 

Gulf Power Company (Docket No. 080410-EG) 

Florida Public Utilities Company (Docket No. 080411-EG) 

Orlando Utilities Commission (Docket No. 080412-EG) 

JEA (Docket No. 080413-EG) 


c. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

The document is filed on behalf ofFlorida Energy & Climate Commission 


d. 	 The total number of pages in each attached document: 

18 pages 


e. 	 A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
The attached document is Florida Energy & Climate Commission's post-hearing brief 

Regards, 
Brittany Cummins 
Governor's Energy Office 
Office of Govemor Charlie Crist 
600 S. Calhoun St., Suite 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
850-922-4917 
www.myfloridadimate.com 

8/3112009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, August 28, 20094:55 PM 

To: 'brittany.cummins@eog.myflorida.com'; Susac, Jeremy; Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080407-EG, 080408-EG, 080409-EG, 080410-EG, 080411-EG, 080412-EG. 080413-EG 

Attachments: FECC's Post-hearing brief.pdf 

Ms. Cummins: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 4:11 p.m. today . .It appears that the 
only change(s) is/are being made on the transmittal cover page. Please note that per the PSC e-filing requirements the 
e-mail message transmitting the document to be filed is 110t itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents contained 
within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. As such, the filing received at 4:47 p.m. will not 
be considered an official filing. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http':/lwWw.psc.state.fl.tis/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmInI8traaYeL,...._ConeunterDorothy MmasL~o 

Chic{Dqluty Cammissi"" Orr/I. DOCUMENT NO. til &3\ - {)9
DISTRIBUTION: _____Florida Pub/it 5L'rvia Commission 

Otf/a: o(Commission Clerk. 
850-4 13-6770 

From: Cummins, Brittany [mailto:Brittany.Cummins@eog.myflorida.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 28, 20094:46 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 

Cc: john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; srg@beggslane.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; ryoung@yvlaw.net; 

garyp@hgslaw.com; wade_litchfield@fpl.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.neti Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; 

Ijacobs50@comcast.net; george@cavros-Iaw.com; sc!ark@radeylaw.com; cbrowder@ouc.com; jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com; 

vkaufman@asglegal.com; Jessica.cano@fpl.com; cguyton@ssd.com; miltta@jea.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 

Regdept@tecoenergy.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; Susac, Jeremy; Vickers, Robert 

Subject: Docket No. 080407-EG, 080408-EG, 080409-EG, 08041O-EG, 080411-EG, 080412-EG, 080413-EG 


a. The fuU name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing: 

Jeremy Susac 
Executive Director 
Governor Crist's Energy Office 
Florida Energy & Climate COllunission 
600 South Calhoun St., Suite 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
jeremy.susll£@eog,myflorida&QIl! 
850-487-3800 (phone) 
850-922-9701 (fax) 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 
This filing is made in regard to the Florida Energy & Climate Commission review ofnumeric 

8/28/2009 

mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:miltta@jea.com
mailto:cguyton@ssd.com
mailto:Jessica.cano@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@asglegal.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:cbrowder@ouc.com
mailto:sc!ark@radeylaw.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:Ijacobs50@comcast.net
mailto:wade_litchfield@fpl.com
mailto:garyp@hgslaw.com
mailto:ryoung@yvlaw.net
mailto:nhorton@lawfla.com
mailto:srg@beggslane.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:Brittany.Cummins@eog.myflorida.com
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conservation goals for: 
Florida Power & Light (Docket No. 080407 -EG) 
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

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is tiled: 
The document is filed on behalf of Florida Energy & Climate Commission 

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 
18 pages 

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
The attached document is Florida Energy & Climate Commission's post-hearing brief 

Regards, 
Brittany Cummins 
Governor's Energy Office 
Office of Governor Charlie Crist 
600 S. Calhoun St., Suite 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
850-922-4917 
www.myfIoridadimate.com 

8/28/2009 
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rFP~eLK - CORJESPONDENCE
Ruth Nettles 

!0 Administrative Il2J"'Parties 0 Consumer () for..{ I , 
lYJCUMENT NO. " 1t).31 0'(From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

. D!STRlBUT10N: __Sent: Friday, June 19,20099:40 AM til 
To: 'Itenace@kagmlaw.com' 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 


Subject: FW: Docket No. 080407-EG, 080408-EG, 080409-EG. 080410-EG, 080411-EG, 080412-EG, 080413-EG 


Attachments: FIPUG Notice of 1st Set of ROGs to PEF, Gulf, FPL. TECO 06.18.09.pdf 


Dear Ms. Tenace: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 4:09 p.m. yesterday. As 
such, the filing received at 6:01 p.m. will not be accepted as an official filing. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Lynette Tenace [mailto:ltenace@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 4:09 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; srg@beggslane.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; ryoung@yvlaw.net; 
garyp@hgss.com; wadeJitchfield@fpl.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; Jeremy.Susac@eog.myflorida.com; Erik Sayler; 
LjacobsSO@comcast.net; george@cavros-Iaw.com; sclark@radeylaw.com; cbrowder@ouc.com; jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
Subject: Docket No. 080407-EG, 080408-EG, 080409-EG, 080410-EG, 080411-EG, 080412-EG, 080413-EG 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. 	 The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 681-3828 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 


j.m9J1~!<ilgml<!\I\f,~Qm 

b. 	 This filing is made In re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals for 

Florida Power & Light (Docket No. 080407-EG) 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {080408-EGI 

Tampa Electric Company (080409-EGI 

Gulf Power Company (080410-EG) 

Florida Public Utilities Company (080411-EGI 

Orlando Utilities Commission (080412-EG) 


6119/2009 
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JEA (080413-EGj 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

e. The attached document is FIPUG's Notice of Service First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Gulf Power 
Company, Florida Power & light Company, and Tampa Electric Company. 

lynette Tenace 

NOTE: New E-Mail Address 

J.tenace@kagrnlaw.com 

Keef.,AfI:cho17S
Gard.n, 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, Fl32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 


'NWW-,K~laW-,Q9_m 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

611912009 
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FPSC, CLK - CORJ9i5PONDENCE 
oAdrninistrative &arties D CAmSwner6/18/20094:40 PM 

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing DOCUMENT NO. O'~3'-01 
i DISTRIBUTION: _Ruth Nettles . I aROYl( 

From: Jim Beasley (jbeasley@ausley.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 4:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Re: FW: Notice of Service of NRDC-SACE 1st Set oilnterrogatoriesin Docket No. 080407-080413 

Ruth, 


Actually, it doesn't need to be filed. I was simply sending an email response to "all 

recipients" of an email I had received and your office's email address was on the list. 

Please disregard. 


Thanks! 


Jim Beasley 


»> "Filings@psc.state.fLus" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 6/16/2009 4:27 

»> PM »> 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 


We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for 
electronic filing. Please see e-filing requirements on 
the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Specifically: E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document. 

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a 
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not 
be considered filed. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted for official filing in Docket~ 
080407 080413. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jim Beasley [mailto:jbeasley®ausley.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 4:09 PM 
To: Ijacobs50@comcast.netj Filings@psc.state.fl.usj Tim Richardson 
Cc: Steven Griffin; Myron Rollins; Suzanne Brownless; Brenda Buchan; Jeremy Susacj Carla 
Pettus; Jack Leon; Natalie Futch Smith; Wade Litchfield; Jack English; Joe Eysiej Teala 
Miltonj Richard J. -
Vento; Norman H. Hortonj Charles Beck; J.R. Kelly; Byron Knibbs; C. 
Browder; Randy Halley; Alex Glenn; John T. Burnett; Paul Lewis; April Vicary; Katherine 
Fleming; Susan Clark; Susan Ritenour; Howard Bryant; Paula K. Brown 
Subject: Re: Notice of Service of NRDC-SACE 1st Set of Interrogatoriesin Docket No. 
080407 080413 

Leon, 

I wanted to inform you of Tampa Electric's planned schedule for responding to NRDC's and 
SACE's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 

1 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.usj
http:mailto:jbeasley�ausley.com
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6/18/2009 4:40 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 
23) to Tampa Electric Company. Although you emailed a notice of service at 10:21 p.m. on 
Friday, June 5, no one had notice of the interrogatories or an opportunity to begin work 
on responses until Monday, June 8. Indeed, the Commission's website reflects its receipt 
of the notice of filing on June 8. Accordingly, Tampa Electric plans on serving its 
responses to these interrogatories on Monday, June 29, 2009, consistent with the expedited 
time frame set forth in the Commission's Order Consolidatiing Dockets and Establishing 
Procedure. Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this schedule. 

Jim Beasley 

»> <ljacobs50@comcast.net> 6/5/2009 10:18 PM »> 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams & Jacobs 
1720 S. Gadsden St. MS 14 
Tallahassee, Fl .32301 

Documents Filed on Behalf of NRDC and SACE: 

Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories 

This document contains four (4) pages. 

2 

mailto:ljacobs50@comcast.net
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, June 18,20094:30 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: FW: Notice of Service of NRDC-SACE 1st Set of Interrogatoriesin Docket No. 080407-080413 

Hey, Katherine, I'm sorry I didn't copy on this email. 

Ruth 

-----Original Message-
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 4:28 PM 
To: 'jbeasley@ausley.com' 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Notice of Service of NRDC-SACE 1st Set of Interrogatoriesin Docket No. 
080407 080413 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for 
electronic filing. Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

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

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted for official filing in Dockets 
080407 080413. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jim Beasley [mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 4:09 PM 
To: Ijacobs50@comcast.netj Filings@psc.state.fl.usj Tim Richardson 
Cc: Steven Griffin; Myron Rollins; Suzanne Brownless; Brenda Buchanj Jeremy Susac; Carla 
Pettus; Jack Leoni Natalie Futch Smith; Wade Litchfield; Jack English; Joe Eysiej Teala 
Milton; Richard J. Vento; Norman H. Horton; Charles Beckj J.R. Kelly; Byron Knibbsj C. 
Browderj Randy Halley; Alex Glennj John T. Burnettj Paul Lewis; April VicarYj Katherine 
Flemingj Susan Clark; Susan Ritenour; Howard Bryant; Paula K. Brown 
Subject: Re: Notice of Service of NRDC-SACE 1st Set of Interrogatoriesin Docket No. 
080407-080413 

Leon, 

I wanted to inform you of Tampa Electric's planned schedule for responding to NRDC's and 
SACE's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 - 23) to Tampa Electric Company. Although you 
emailed a notice of service at 10:21 p.m. on Friday, June 5, no one had notice of the 
interrogatories or an opportunity to begin work on responses until Monday, June 8. 

1 
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6/18/2009 4:30 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 
Indeed, the Commission's website reflects its receipt of the notice of filing on June 8. 
Accordingly, Tampa Electric plans on serving its responses to these interrogatories on 
Monday, June 29, 2009, consistent with the expedited time frame set forth in the 
Commission's Order Consolidatiing Dockets and Establishing Procedure. Please let me know 
if you have any questions concerning this schedule. 

Jim Beasley 

»> <ljacobs50@comcast.net> 6/5/2009 10:18 PM »> 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams & Jacobs 
1720 S. Gadsden St. MS 14 
Tallahassee, Fl 32301 

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


Sent: Tuesday, May 26,2009 11 :44 AM 
 FPSC,CLK-CORRES?ONDENCE 
To: 'abasseU@lawfla.com' _Admlnlstrative;lParties_Conlumer 
Cc: Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO. C \q "3 \ - Q<j 
Subject: E-filing DISTRIBUTION: 

Ms. Bassett: 

Per our telephone conversation, the e-fHing below will not be accepted as an official filing. 


The filing below, was received 11 :07 a.m. on 5/26/09. However, the pdf file included in the body of the e-filing cover 

letter is not "attached". We are unable to copy a link to our on-line filings. Per Commission filing requirements: 


E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents 

contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 


A link to the Commission's e-filing requinnents is included for your convenience: 


http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dQ~ets/e-filing~L 

5/26/2009 
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The person responsible for this electronic 'filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P .A. 

P.O. 80x15579 

Tallahassee. FL 32317 

{850} 222-0720 

nhol1on@lawfla.com 


Docket 080411-EI - Commission revtew of numeric conservation Goals {Florida Public Utilities 
Company 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Serving Responses to FPSC Staff's Third Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 12-17) and FPSC staff's Second Request for Production of Documents 
{Nos. 2-4) 

Ann Bassett 

Messer. Caparello & Self, P.A. 

2618 Centennial Place (32308) 

P . O. Box 15579 

T aUahassee FL 32317
I 

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 

Fax No. 850-224-4359 

Email Address:<abassett@law1.ia.com> 


2009~O5-26, 

411 J FPUC's NC 
Web Address: <'If.JWlIV.lawfla.com> 

512612009 

http:If.JWlIV.lawfla.com
mailto:Address:<abassett@law1.ia.com
mailto:nhol1on@lawfla.com
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Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chh{Deputy Commission Ckrk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Offlce o{Coml11ission Cltrk 
850 -413-£7770 

5/2612009 
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Dorothy 

From: Katherine Fleming 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 200912:22 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Ann Cole; Ruth !\Iettles 

Subject: RE: Parties of Record Updates 


Thank you for taking care of this. I really appreciate it! 


Page 1 of 1 

FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Adm'ntatrattv.up...._Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. \) \~\ - oq 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 12:20 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Parties of Record Updates 

Katherine, 

Per our telephone conversation earlier today, the Florida Solar Coalition and the Florida Energy and Climate 
Commission has been updated to reflect that they are official parties of record in Dockets 080407,080408,080409, 
080410, 080411, 080412, and 080413. Order PSC-09-0062-PCO-EG granted intervention by FSC; Order PSC-09­
0150-PCO-EG acknowledged intervention by FECC. Thank you for bringing that to our attention! 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDLputy Commission Clerk 
F/m-ida Pub/if Servia Commission 
OfJlce ofCo!11mission C1L'rk 
(flllfJ}q~((7@f'?t:~t!!rL·:t7:.1':~ 
J:SOc4 13-6243 

3/3112009 
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Kimberley Pena o ~ D y - , l  

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Erik Sayler; 'suzannebrownless@comcast.net' 

Subject: RE: new email for Suzanne Brownless -- Docket Nos. 080407-EG - 080413-EG 

Wednesday, March 04,2009 11:OO AM 

Per this e-mail, all referenced dockets have been updated with Ms. Brownless' new e-mail address. 

Knnberlev M. Peria 

" 
Chief DGuiy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk ~- 
Florida Public Service Commission a.:i?;-: ,, f ,  

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

L-. .. . -  
..:.t - * .  

. 
I , ,  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 

~~ - 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04,2009 10:s AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: new email for Suzanne Brownless -- Docket Nos. 080407-EG - 080413-EG 

Kim, 
Suzanne Brownless said she \vas going to call and update her email address as it relates to these dockets. Thought I'd give 
you the heads up. Her new email is below. 

suzannebrownlessmcomcast.net 

cheers. 

Erik 

~- 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 10:53 AM 
To: Timolyn Henry 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: new email for Suzanne Brownless -- Docket Nos. 080407-EG - 080413-EG 

Tim, 

Would you update her ernail address in the global list for these dockets and GCL contacts list. I don't know if updating one 
automatically updates the other. =-) 

suzannebrownlessmcomcast.nei 

Many thanks, 

Erik 

3/4/2009 
01831 NARdo" 


